240402 (127) FOI Chapelcross

From: Freedom of Information

To:

Cc: Freedom of Information

Subject: Chapelcross and Milnbie Caul Weir
Date: 02 April 2024 13:12:16

Attachments: _
Dear I

Thank you for your freedom of information request of 18 March 2024. We are
responding to you under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.

FOI REQUEST (18 March 2024)
1. What land have you purchased in or adjacent to Chapelcross?

2. How much funding have you given to Chapelcross and for what purpose?

FOI RESPONSE

1.  SOSE purchased approximately 17 acres, known as Zone 3 within the Nuclear
Decommissioning Authority (NDA) land schedule.

2. SOSE has not given any money directly to Chapelcross.

SOSE granted up to £150,000 over three years from financial year 2022-23 to
Dumfries and Galloway Council to support the development of the Chapelcross
business case work within the Borderlands Inclusive Growth Deal programme.

You have theright to request a review of the way in which this request has been
processed. Should you wish to exercise this right, you will need to contact us within 40
working days of receipt of this email.

If you remain dissatisfied on completion of the review, you have the right to appeal to the
Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner and thereafter to the Court of Session on
a point of law only:

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle

Doubledykes Road

St Andrews

Fife

KY16 9DS

Telephone: 01334 464610
http://www.itspublicknowledge.info
or for online appeals:




www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal

Regards,
SOSE Corporate Relations
FOl@sose.scot

www.southofscotlandenterprise.com






